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Message 

From: Swil, Jonathan [/O=LAW/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSWIL] 
Sent: 08/08/2014 16:34:22 

----------------------------------------'[ To: 'Belinda Crowe GRO 

CC: 

Subject: RE: Part 2 Response (v0 4).docx 
Attachments: Appendix.docx 

is Rodric Williams 
Parsons, Andrew 

Belinda 

As discussed, I have included some suggested amendments to and comments on the table (attached). Do let me know if 
you would like to discuss any of them. 

I would agree that we should only comment in the table where we are currently comfortable we can support the position 
taken and otherwise put a marker down and/or indicate investigations are ongoing and respond properly in due course. 

I will get back to you shortly with further comments on the letter. 

Kind regards 

Jonathan 

From: Belinda Crowe GRo 
Sent: 08 August 2014 17:08 
To: Swil, Jonathan 
Cc: Belinda Crowe, _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.SIM._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.Oelinda Crowe; Melanie Corfield; Rodric Williams; David Oliver;_; 
Parsons, Andrew (4 ---- -- -- GRO -•-•-•-• -•-•-•-•~ 
Subject: Part 2 Response (v0 4).docx 

Jonathan 

Herewith the latest version. It's clean and only tweaked slightly from when you commented. Would you be happy to 
have another run through, when you have had a chance also to look at the table. My aim would be to only comment in 
the table on those matters where we are easily able to do so because we have provided the information before and just 
put a marker down for the rest. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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